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To: T10 Technical Committee
From: Bill Galloway
Subj:  Additional Flow Control Timings

Document 00-343r1 specified the Flow control timings for Fast-160. During the discussion of the
document a question was raised about the Flow control timings for slower speeds. It was decided
to use the same timing as the pCRC signal. | did not revise the document to reflect this decision
so the decision got lost.

| propose that we use the transmit/receive setup/hold numbers for the pCRC signal as the timing
for Flow control at speeds slower than Fast-160.
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